UNITED STATES OFAMERICA

FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20580

Office of the Secretary

July 15, 2011

David W. Proctor, Esq.

Johnston Barton Proctor and Rose LLP
Colonial Brookwood Cente

569 Biookwood Village Suite 901
Birmingham, AL 35209

Re: AlabamaDental Assomtion, File No. 1010124

Dea Mr. Proctor

The Federl Trade Commissin has condued a nonpublic investigion to determine
whethe your dient, the University of Alabama Scool of Dentistry Alumn Assaiation, in
concet with other patiies, has ergped in unfar methods of compgion in or afecting
commere in violation of Section 5 of theeHeral Trade Commis®n Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45, as
amendd, byrefusing to dal, thre@eningto refuseo deal, or othavise impropéey coercing
third parties, includingbut not limted to, dentists, dental students, dental schools, and non-
profit and public oral health care providers.

Upon reviewing this matter, it now appesathat no additional &on is warrated bythe
Commission & this ime. Accordingly, this investigation has been dosed. This action isnat to
be construe as a deermination that a violation mayot have ocurred, just as the pendey of
an investigtion should not be construed thaviolation has oagred. The Commission reseve
the richt to take such fdner ation as the public intese mayrequire

By diredion of the Commision.

Donald S. Clark
Secreary



